O.H.E.A. Executive Committee Meeting April 9, 2024

- I. Call to order (Please turn off or set cell phones to *vibrate*)
- II. Date of Electronically Approved minutes Jeanna
 - motion to approve Vanessa
 - seconded Susan
- III. Treasurer's report Greg
 - motion to approve Dennis M.
 - seconded Kristen N.
- IV. Correspondence since last meeting Jeanna
 - Kim Riesenbeck (RRMS) sympathy
 - Christy Henegar (OAK) sympathy
- V. Board of Education Meetings report out by Vanessa W.
 - Board Meeting Calendar
 - Minutes link: https://www.ohlsd.us/boe-meetings/
- VI. Old Business
 - 23-24 OHEA Meeting Calendar
 - Approved March 2024 OHEA Minutes
 - American Fidelity Annual- Can make changes to your HSA contributions anytime throughout the year.
 - o To modify your Health Saving Account use this form and pony to district:
 - HSA Employee Contribution Sheet.pdf
 - Board of Education meetings are not live streamed. They are taped and posted online 1-2 days after the meeting. Link is: https://www.ohlsd.us/boe-meetings/
 - OHEA website
 - 2023-2024 Pay Dates
 - 24-25 School Year Calendar note the first day of school for staff is a Friday.
 - Need to set up the investment portion of your Health Savings Account? Link
 provided is a step by step walkthrough on how to access and set up the investment
 portion of your HSA
 - Literacy HB 33
 - Supporting Secondary Literacy Graphic

VII. New Business

- April Legislative Watch
- New meeting location form May meeting
- OHEA Scholarship Fund Money totaled \$2780 (Final) two \$1390 scholarships.
 Thank you all for the ability to award 2 student scholarships.
- Computer upgrade for OHEA executive members on schedule for purchase this summer

- April 24, 25, 26 will be the Executive committee and rep elections. If members are interested in helping your building for OHEA, please let us know.
 - o (15 to 1) members to reps in the building
- Article from <u>The New York Times</u> looking into why student attendance is spiraling out of control.
- STRS made permanent the ability to retire at year 34.

Next OHEA Meeting: May 14th @ 4 pm - ?

Next Oak Hills Local School Meetings

Regular Board Meeting:

May 6th @ 6 - Rapid Run Middle

Board Developmental Meeting:

April 22nd @ 4 pm - District Office

Building Information

Delhi Middle School	
Contractual	
General questions	Concern for water quality in the sink of the teachers lounge once we returned from spring break.
Other	staff and administrators met and the issue has been resolved. As of 4/17 the water is now clear, but is the district sure it is safe to drink? Can it or should it be tested? Mr.Nash will visit DMS and consult with Mr. Conners.

General	
Contractual	
General questions	Spanish enrollment is overall low creating issues at all levels - Elementary lower interest than in the past? - For example middle school and high school bc of being shut out if they don't get a language before middle Other class sizes have been impacted due to the size Varies by school and not consistent District leaders are aware of these concerns and working on solutions. This will also be a discussion topic with the board of education at a future board development session
Other	Since we start with kids on a Wednesday August 14 are we going to do A-L and then Thursday M-Z and then Friday everyone? District will communicate 2024-25 year plans prior to school ending this year